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MEMORANDUM: 13-002

DATE: January 17, 2013

TO: Mack Test Surveillance Panel
FROM: Sean Moyer

SUBJECT: T-12/T-12A Report Form Updates

This memo is to inform you of editorial changes that have been made to the T-12 and T-12A report forms.
These changes are:

-Removal of wording referring to break-in procedure from Form 3 of the T-12A report since the
T-12A procedure includes provisions for the test to be a flush and run test.

-Removal of Centrifugal Oil Filter Mass Gain, Oil Filter Delta P and EOT TBN measurement
reporting on Form 4 of the T-12A report.

-Addition of target and typical values of test parameters on Form 5 of both T-12 and T-12A
reports.

There have been no changes to the data dictionary for both tests and no beta testing is required.
The updated forms can be found here:

ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/datadict/t12/current/forms/pdf/
ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/datadict/t12a/current/forms/pdf/

c: DCC Information Letter Mailing List
ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/diesel/mack/memos/mem13-002.pdf
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